From: Kaneshiro, Bruce
Sent: 10/19/2010 5:05:25 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)

Cc: Redacted

| REUALICU

|Roscow, Steve

(steve.roscow(@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Call with/Redacted

and

Redacted

Sid-

Tomorrow wor't work for us. Let me get back to you with a timeslot and date.

Bruce

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2010 4:55 PM

To: Kaneshiro. Briice

Subject: Call with~cdacted jand|Redacted

Bruce --

You mentioned wanting to chat with them about the rates that have both tiers and TOU, would a call

tomorrow at 1130a work for you?
yours,

sid

SB GT&S 0651582
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